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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Jeff Kositsky, Director, Dept. Of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
 Robert Collins, Executive Director, Rent Board 
 Dan Adams, Acting Director, Mayors Office of Housing and Community 

Development (MOHCD) 
 Tom Hui, Director, Building Inspection Department 
  

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  
Rules Committee 

 
DATE:  September 11, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED  

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following legislation on 
September 3, 2019: 
 

File No.  190899 
 

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to add a preference in City 
affordable housing programs to tenants temporarily evicted from rental 
units for capital improvements or rehabilitation work; requiring landlords 
who regain possession of such rental units to provide evidence of 
complying with a tenant’s right to re-occupy such tenant’s rental unit; and 
restricting the issuance of a certificate of final completion unless a landlord 
provides such evidence.  
 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  
 
 
c: Dylan Schneider, Dept. Of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
 Abigail Stewart-Kahn, Dept. Of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
 Eugene Flanery, MOHCD 
 Amy Chan, MOHCD 
 Dan Adams, MOHCD 
 William Strawn, Building Inspection Department 
 Carolyn Jayin, Building Inspection Department 
















